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Legislative File No:  2010-0293 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 

 

FROM: Scott Cope    Director Building Department 

                         Robert White  Supervisor  Building Department 

 

DATE: July 20, 2010 

 

SUBJECT: Sign ordinance, Section 134-178. 

 

 

REQUEST: 

Staff is requesting that the listed section of the Sign ordinance be amended to remove the word “not” in 

the sentence that currently states “The following signs shall not be permitted on office, professional and 

research premises”  This sentence appears just prior to Section 134-178(1). 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

The Sign ordinance was recently amended and soon after it was discovered that the word “not” was 

accidentally inserted in the document presented to Council for first and second reading.  This amendment 

would correct the error.  This amendment was presented to City Council for first reading at the regular 

Council meeting of July 19, 2010 and approved.  This amendment is now presented for second reading at 

the July 26, 2010 regular City Council meeting 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends that City Council approve for second reading the amendment to the Sign ordinance. 
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